


City of Doral 
RFQ 2025-07 

Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter, and 
Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Services 

Addendum No. 1 

RFQ No. 2025-07 Addendum No. 1 May 12, 2025 

 
May 12, 2025 

 
The original Request for Qualifications (RFQ) documents shall remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified herein, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior 
documents.  
    
This addendum is being issued to address questions received, make revisions to the original 
solicitation document, and release attachments. 
 
 
The following are questions and answers regarding the above-referenced RFQ solicitation: 

1. Q. Is this current phase of the RFQ only to determine the pre-qualified firms? 

A. Yes, this is an RFQ to prequalify firms. 

2. Q. Is the pre-bid mandatory?  The public notice document states it’s non-mandatory 
while the RFQ package, Section 2.4, Pre-Proposal Conference – Virtual states “A 
Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference..”. 

A. The scheduled pre-bid meeting is Non-Mandatory to be attended, although 
attendance is highly encouraged as very important information will be presented. 
Section 2.4 on page 14 of the RFQ is hereby amended, attached is a copy of page 
14 of the RFQ solicitation. 

3. Q. Is there an estimated project amount or estimated quantities for the repair work 
that we could reference. 

A. No….the work is “as needed”, project tasks will be issued via individual work orders 
to be bided on by each pre-qualified firm. 

4. Q. Does the city have their own standards and specifications for the type of work 
being requested in this RFQ?  If so, please provide a link where the standards and 
specifications can be viewed. 

A. The city follows the current FDOT Standards of Construction. 
https://www.fdot.gov/design/standardplans/current/26  

The following revisions have been made to the above-referenced solicitation 

The following Exhibits are released regarding the above-referenced solicitation: 
 

 Amended Section 2.4, page 14 of the RFQ is hereby attached. 
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If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact 
roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com. 
 
Sincerely,   
 
 
Roman Martinez, MBA, CPPO, CPPB 
Procurement and Asset Management Director 
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2.4 PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE - VIRTUAL  
A Pre-Proposal Conference will be held on May 21st, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. via GoToMeeting 
Conference Call. During this conference all work will be discussed. The Purchasing Division will 
respond to all questions submitted during the pre-bid conference by issuance of a written 
addendum to the RFQ. Attendance to the Pre-Bid conference is encouraged.  

May 21st, 2025, at 10:00 A.M.  
From your computer, tablet or smartphone 
https://meet.goto.com/263813709                     
You can also dial in using your phone 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212 
Access Code: 263-813-709 

 
Respondents are required to be familiar with any conditions that may, in any manner, affect the 
work to be done or affect the equipment, materials, or labor required.  Respondents are also 
required to carefully examine the specifications and all equipment and all site locations and be 
thoroughly informed regarding any and all conditions that may, in any manner, affect the work to 
be performed under contract. 

By submission of a Proposal, it will be construed that the Respondent is acquainted sufficiently 
with the site(s) and the work to be performed.  

 
2.5 TERM OF CONTRACT 

The initial contract resultant from this solicitation shall prevail for a three (3) year period from the 
contract’s effective date. Prior to, or upon completion of that initial term, the City shall have the 
option to renew the contract for two (2) additional one (1) year period for a total of five (5) years. 
The awarded Respondent(s) shall maintain, for the entirety of the stated additional period(s), the 
same terms and conditions included within the originally awarded contract. Continuation of the 
contract beyond the initial period, and any option subsequently exercised, is a City prerogative, 
and not right of the awarded Respondent(s).  

2.6 PRICING 
If the Respondent is awarded a work order under this RFQ solicitation, the prices quoted by the 
Respondent shall remain fixed and firm. However, the Respondent may offer incentives and 
discounts from this fixed price to the City at any time during the contractual term. 

The City reserves the right to negotiate lower pricing for the additional term(s) based on market 
research information or other factors that influence price.  The City reserves the right to apply any 
reduction in pricing for the additional term(s) based on the downward movement of the applicable 
index. 

2.7 PROPOSAL FORMAT AND SIGNATURES 
To receive consideration, the Proposal must be submitted on the Proposal forms as provided by 
the City. This Request for Qualifications must be resubmitted in its entirety, with all forms 
executed, each section signed as read and understood, and the response forms completely filled 
out. Proposals must be typed or printed in black or blue ink only. Use of erasable ink is not 
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RFQ No. 2025-07 Addendum No. 2 May 15, 2025 

 
May 15, 2025 

 
The original Request for Qualifications (RFQ) documents shall remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified herein, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior 
documents.  
    
This addendum is being issued to address the availability of the public pre-proposal meeting 
scheduled for Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 10am. Meeting was going to be streamed thru 
gotomeetings, unfortunately, we have canceled that streaming service due to troubleshooting 
issues and will be streaming the meeting via Microsoft Teams. Below is the link to RFQ-2025-06 
Pre-Proposal Meeting on Wednesday, May 21, 2025 at 10am. 
 
Pre-Proposal Meeting - RFQ-2025-07    -  Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter, and Miscellaneous 

Concrete Repair Services 
 
Microsoft Teams Need help?  
 

Join the meeting now 
Meeting ID: 233 952 162 773 6 
Passcode: am6EY6aj 
Note: No dial-in phone line availability. 

 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_ZTA3MjU5NmItZjhhNi00NjVhLThmMzMtN2RiMzhjMjUwNTdh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22
Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-
b63a32faca46%22%7d  

 
In addition, we are providing the link to the RFP Public Bid Opening for RFQ-2025-06 
scheduled for Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 2:00pm via Microsoft Teams. 
 
Microsoft Teams Need help? 
 

Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 234 657 900 308 7  
Passcode: q7bN3b5P  
Note: No dial-in phone line availability. 
 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_ZGUzMWE3ZTEtNzI3Ny00Y2NhLWFkN2QtNzE2OWM0NDBhZDky%40thread.v2/0?context=%
7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-
aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d  

The following revisions have been made to the above-referenced solicitation. 

The following Exhibits are released regarding the above-referenced solicitation: 

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTA3MjU5NmItZjhhNi00NjVhLThmMzMtN2RiMzhjMjUwNTdh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTA3MjU5NmItZjhhNi00NjVhLThmMzMtN2RiMzhjMjUwNTdh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTA3MjU5NmItZjhhNi00NjVhLThmMzMtN2RiMzhjMjUwNTdh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTA3MjU5NmItZjhhNi00NjVhLThmMzMtN2RiMzhjMjUwNTdh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTA3MjU5NmItZjhhNi00NjVhLThmMzMtN2RiMzhjMjUwNTdh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGUzMWE3ZTEtNzI3Ny00Y2NhLWFkN2QtNzE2OWM0NDBhZDky%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGUzMWE3ZTEtNzI3Ny00Y2NhLWFkN2QtNzE2OWM0NDBhZDky%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGUzMWE3ZTEtNzI3Ny00Y2NhLWFkN2QtNzE2OWM0NDBhZDky%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGUzMWE3ZTEtNzI3Ny00Y2NhLWFkN2QtNzE2OWM0NDBhZDky%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGUzMWE3ZTEtNzI3Ny00Y2NhLWFkN2QtNzE2OWM0NDBhZDky%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
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• Amended page 5 of the original solicitation updating the link to the live streaming on Microsoft 
Teams for the Pre-Proposal Meeting on Wednesday May 21, 2025 at 10am. 

 

• Amended page 5 of the original solicitation updating the link to the live streaming on Microsoft 
Teams for the RFP Public Bid Opening on Thursday, June 12, 2025 at 2pm. 

 
 
If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact 
roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com. 
 
Sincerely,   
 
 
Roman Martinez, MBA, CPPO, CPPB 
Procurement and Asset Management Director 
  

mailto:roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com
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The City’s tentative schedule for this Request for Qualifications is as follows: 

 

RFQ Advertisement Date:                       May 9, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. EST. 

 

Pre-Bid Meeting:                                                                  May 21th, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. EST. 

From your computer, tablet or smartphone 

Microsoft Teams Need help? 

Join the meeting now 
Meeting ID: 233 952 162 773 6 

Passcode: am6EY6aj 

 

         

Cut-off Date for Questions:                   May 29th,2025, at 5:00 P.M. EST. 

 

Deadline for Submittals and Opening of Bids:                      June 12, 2025, at 2:00 P.M. EST. 

From your computer, tablet or smartphone 

Join the meeting now 
Meeting ID: 234 657 900 308 7 

Passcode: q7bN3b5P 

 

Evaluation Committee Meeting Phase I:                               June 25st, 2025, at 2:00 P.M. EST 

Link to remote meeting will be issued at a later date 

 

 

Evaluation Committee Meeting Phase II:                      July 2, 2025, at 2:00 P.M. EST 

Link to remote meeting will be issued at a later date 

 

 

Notification of Award (by the City Council):        August 13th, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. EST 

 
The above timeline may be amended as required. The pre-bid meeting is scheduled on Microsoft  

Teams on May 21, 2025 at 10:00am, Eastern time. All scheduled meetings will be announced 

with sufficient time to allow the public full access to the scheduled meetings as per State of Florida 

in the Sunshine Law. 
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https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTA3MjU5NmItZjhhNi00NjVhLThmMzMtN2RiMzhjMjUwNTdh%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGUzMWE3ZTEtNzI3Ny00Y2NhLWFkN2QtNzE2OWM0NDBhZDky%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f375165c-34cf-4c00-976b-64cde81346d6%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22dfb2fa46-bbd8-4633-aeed-b63a32faca46%22%7d
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RFQ No. 2025-07 Addendum No. 3 May 19, 2025 

 
May 19, 2025 

 
The original Request for Qualifications (RFQ) documents shall remain in full force and effect, 
except as modified herein, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior 
documents.  
    
This addendum is being issued to update form 5.23 - Required Affidavit Regarding the Use 
of Coercion for Labor and Services on Section 5 of the RFQ solicitation. 

Attached find an updated version of form 5.23, this form replaces original form issued with the 
solicitation. Prospective proposers are to review, acknowledge and sign this form and submit with 
all other forms in Section 5. 

If you should have any questions regarding this addendum, please do not hesitate to contact 
roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com. 
 
Sincerely,   
 
 
Roman Martinez, MBA, CPPO, CPPB 
Procurement and Asset Management Director 

mailto:roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com
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CITY OF DORAL PROCUREMENT

5.2 RFQ Reference Survey
RFQ No. 2025-07

Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter, and Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Services

From: To: PROCUREMENT DIRECTOR
Company: Date: May 9th, 2025
Phone No.: Total #. Of Pages:     1
Fax No. Ph. #: 305-593-6725
Email: Email: roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com 
Subject: Reference for work completed regarding: Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter, and Miscellaneous 

Concrete Repair Services.
Additional Details: 

You as an individual or Your company has been given to us as a point of contact for a reference on a project completed 
for you (identified above). Description of City of Doral Project:

The City of Doral is soliciting Statements of Qualifications from qualified and experienced firms to provide Sidewalk, 
Curb & Gutter, and Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Services.

Company you are providing a reference for: __________________________________________________________

Indicate: “YES” or 
“NO”

1. Was the scope of work performed similar in nature?
2. Did this company have the proper resources and personnel by which to get the job done?
3. Were any problems encountered with the company’s work performance?
4. Were any change orders or contract amendments issued, other than owner initiated?
5. Was the job completed on time based on the original established timeline?
6. Was the job completed within budget based on the original established budget?
7. On a scale of one to ten (1-10), ten being best, how would you rate the overall work

performance, considering professionalism, final product, personnel, resources.
Rate from 1 to 10 (10 being the highest)

8. If the opportunity were to present itself, would you rehire this company?
9. Please provide any additional comments pertinent to this company and the work performed for you:

Please Complete and Return to the Attention of:
Roman Martinez, MPA, CPPO, CPPB, Procurement and Asset Management Director

at roman.martinez@cityofdoral.com
Subject: Reference for RFQ No. 2025-07 – Sidewalk, Curb & Gutter, and Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Services

         Title

 ___________________
   Date

_______________________ 
Print Name

_____________________________________ 
Signature         

 _________

305-262-2800
JD's Asphalt Engineering, Corp

David Silveira President

David Silveira

N/A
david@jdsasphalt.com
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